City of Coachella
1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 92236

Phone (760) 398-5744 Fax (760) 262-6253 www.coachella.org

DATE: July 2,2020

To: All Prospective bidders
Re: Landscape Maintenance Services for City Medians and Downtown 6™ Street
Project NO. 070720B

ADDENDUM No. 1

1. Is the City satisfied with the current landscape quality?

o The Level of Service as identified in the RFP is Level A.
2. Who is the current contractor?

o Vintage Landscape.
3. How much is the current contract amount?

o $51,071.04.

4. Will the city provide contractor with irrigation materials for minor repairs?
o No.

5. How many Irrigation controllers is in this contract?
o 27

The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section
“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid.
Failure to do so shall result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”.

APPROVED: S
( -

Maritza Martinez \\\\\\.

Public Works Director

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 1
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Printed Name & Date Company
END OF ADDENDUM No. 1

This addendum No. 1 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed
Bid Proposal.
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